Jackie Taylor

From: Kevin.Noelke@grsconsulting.com

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Jackie Taylor

Cc: ciaranreilly@me.com; C0316@grsconsulting.com; Brad.Armstrong@grsconsulting.com
Subject: RE: West Palm Beach Firefighters Pension: GRS Buyback Military Calculation Fee

Hi Jackie,

Our fee would be $450. We do not know if reserve time counts or not — that would be a question for legal counsel.
Let us know if you need anything else — hope you’re all staying safe and healthy down there!

Kevin

Kevin T. Noelke, ASA, MAAA
G R S Senior Analyst
One Towne Square | Suite 800 | Southfield, MI 48076

Phone: 248.799.9000 | Direct: 248.226.7538
kevin.noelke@grsconsulting.com

The above communication shall not be construed to provide tax advice, legal advice or investment advice.

Notice of Confidentiality: This transmission contains information that may be confidential and that may also be
privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient of the message (or authorized to receive it for the intended recipient), you
may not copy, forward, or otherwise use it, or disclose its contents to anyone else. If you have received this email in error,
please notify me immediately and delete it from your system.

From: Jackie Taylor <jackie@resourcecenters.com>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Noelke, Kevin (SOP1) <Kevin.Noelke@grsconsulting.com>

Cc: Ciaran Reilly <ciaranreilly@me.com>

Subject: West Palm Beach Firefighters Pension: GRS Buyback Military Calculation Fee

** CAUTION: This message originated from an external source.**
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kevin,

Would you please confirm the calculation fee for a Military Buyback? | saw from a previous calculation that it was $300
but needed to be sure.

The firefighter is wanting to buy 1 year of active duty and he has the DD214 for back this up. He has currently in the
reserves and has been for 8 years. | do not know if the reserve time is considered active and would be listed on a
DD214, do you know the answer to that?



Thank you for your assistance!

“The most wasted of all days is one without laughter.”

Jackie Taylor

Benefit Administrator
Resource Centers, LLC

Email: jackie@ResourceCenters.com
Toll Free: 800-206-0116

Main Office Fort Myers Office Orlando Office

4360 Northlake Blvd, Suite 4100 Center Pointe Dr., 231 East Colonial Dr., Suite
206, Suite 108, 100,
Palm Beach Gardens, FL Fort Myers, FL 33916 Orlando, FL 32801
33410

www.ResourceCenters.com
Phone: (561) 624-3277 Phone: (239) 573-4750 Phone: (561) 855-2209
Fax: (561) 624-3278 Fax: (239) 573-4752
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